
 
Tuesday, April 5, 2016 - 7:30 A.M. 

Sister Bay Fire Station — SMALL MEETING ROOM 
2258 Mill Road 

For additional information check: www.sisterbaywi.info 

In order for everyone to hear the discussion please, turn off your cell phone. Thank you.  

Call Meeting to Order  
Roll Call 
1 Chair – Pat Duffy  2 Scott Baker  
3 Kathy Enquist   Village Administrator – Zeke Jackson  
 Utility Manager – Steve Jacobson   Utility Supervisor – Mike Schell  
      
 
Consider a motion to recess until conclusion of Utilities Committee – (WWTP) meeting 
Approval of the Agenda 
Approval of minutes as submitted  
Comments and Correspondence 
 
Discussion Items 
1. Administrative Issues  

a. Consider a motion to convene into closed session pursuant to Wisconsin State Statutes, Section 
19.85(1)(c) to discuss personnel and employee benefits 

b. Consider a motion to reconvene into Open Session 
c. Consider a motion to take action if necessary 
d. Update on the hiring of Dave Alberts as the new Operations Supervisor 
e. Discussion regarding the purchase of a 2016 Chevrolet Silverado truck for $28,505.00 from Jim  

Olson Motors; Consider a motion for action if appropriate 
2. Water System Related 

a.        Report on #2 Well rehab. 
b. Update on Liberty Grove water pressure problems. 

3. Collection System Related 
a. Bioxide feed system update 
b. Update on the status of the Great Lakes Cleaning and Televising Project 

4. Stormwater System Related 
a. Update on the status of the Bluffside and Mill Road Project 
b. Discussion regarding cleaning of the stormwater Vortex units 

5. Extensions 
a. Garot project status 

 
6. Matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred to a Committee, Official or Employee 
 

Adjournment 

Questions regarding the nature of the agenda items or more detail on the agenda items listed above scheduled to be considered by the governmental body listed 

above can be directed to Zeke Jackson, Village Administrator at 920-854-4118 or at zeke.jackson@sisterbaywi.gov. It is possible that members of and possibly a 
quorum of members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the above-stated meeting to gather information; no action will be 

taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than the governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice. Upon reasonable no-

tice, a good faith effort will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through sign language interpreters or other auxiliary aid at no cost to the in-

dividual to participate in public meetings. Due to the difficulty in finding interpreters, requests should be made as far in advance as possible preferably a minimum 
of 48 hours. For additional information or to request this service, contact the Sister Bay Village Administrator at 854-4118, (FAX) 854-9637, or by writing to the Vil-

lage Administrator at the Village Administration Building, 2383 Maple Drive, PO Box 769, Sister Bay, WI 54234. Copies of reports and other supporting documenta-

tion are available for review at the Village Administration Building during operating hours. (8 a.m. – 4 p.m. weekdays). 

 

 

□ □ □

1

http://www.sisterbaywi.info/
mailto:zeke.jackson@sisterbaywi.gov


1 

2 

3 

4 

5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 

2



Minutes for the February 17, 2016 Meeting of the Water, Sewer Collection and Storm Sewer Committee 

-2- 
 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 

3



Minutes for the February 17, 2016 Meeting of the Water, Sewer Collection and Storm Sewer Committee 

-3- 
 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 

4



Minutes for the February 17, 2016 Meeting of the Water, Sewer Collection and Storm Sewer Committee 

I:\1. 2016 Agendas\Utilities\2016_02\W-S-SS\021716 Utilities Minutes - WSSS Unapproved Version.docx 
Created by Janal Suppanz on 3/24/2016;  Last Printed: 3/29/2016 11:04 AM 

-4- 
 

Respectfully submitted,  1 

 2 
Janal Suppanz, Assistant Administrator 3 

4 
 5 

5



MINUTES FOR THE JOINT MEETING OF THE PERSONNEL COMMITTEE  1 

& THE WATER, SEWER COLLECTION & STORM SEWER COMMITTEE 2 

THURSDAY, MARCH 10, 2016 3 

SISTER BAY-LIBERTY GROVE FIRE STATION - 2258 MILL ROAD, SISTER BAY, WI 4 

 (APPROVAL PENDING) 5 

 6 

The March 10, 2016 joint meeting of the Personnel Committee and the Water, Collection 7 
System & Storm Sewer Committee was called to order by Pat Duffy, the Chair of both 8 
committees at 2:00 P.M. 9 
 10 
Present:  Personnel Committee and Water, Sewer Collection and Storm Sewer Committee 11 
Chair Pat Duffy, Personnel Committee member Nora Zacek, and Water, Sewer Collection 12 
and Storm Sewer Committee member Scott Baker.   13 
 14 
Staff Members: Village Administrator Zeke Jackson and Utility Supervisor Mike Schell.  15 
 16 
Approval of Agenda: 17 
A motion was made by Duffy, seconded by Zacek that the Agenda for the March 10, 2016 18 
joint meeting of the Personnel Committee and the Water, Sewer Collection and Storm 19 
Sewer Committee be approved as presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 20 
   21 
Comments, correspondence and concerns from the public: 22 
Duffy noted that no new correspondence had been received, and then asked if anyone 23 
wished to address a non-agenda item. No one responded.  24 
 25 
Business Items: 26 
Item No. 1. Consider a motion to convene into executive session pursuant to Wis. Stats., 27 
§19.85(1)(c) to discuss personnel and employee benefits: 28 
At 2:09 P.M. a motion was made by Duffy, seconded by Zacek that the Personnel 29 
Committee and the Water, Sewer Collection and Storm Sewer Committee shall convene 30 
into executive session pursuant to Wis. Stats., §19.85(1)(c) to discuss personnel and 31 
employee benefits. A roll call vote was taken on that motion, and the Committee members 32 
voted in the following fashion: 33 
 34 
   Duffy – Aye; Zacek – Aye; Baker – Aye. 35 
 36 
Motion carried. 37 
 38 
Item No. 2. Consider a motion to reconvene into open session: 39 
At 2:45 P.M. a motion was made Baker, seconded by Zacek that the Personnel Committee 40 
and the Water, Sewer Collection and Storm Sewer Committee reconvene into open session. 41 
Another roll call vote was taken, and the Committee members voted in the following 42 
fashion: 43 
 44 
   Duffy – Aye; Zacek – Aye; Baker – Aye. 45 
 46 
Motion carried. 47 
 48 

6



Minutes for the March 10, 2016 Meeting of the Personnel & Water, Sewer Collection & Storm Sewer 
Committees 

I:\1. 2015 Agendas\Others\Personnel\2015\2015_09\090315 Personnel Committee Minutes - Unapproved 
Version.docx 
Created by Janal Suppanz on 03/10/2016; Last Printed: 3/11/2016 3:04 PM 

- 2 - 

Item No. 3. Consider a motion to take action, if required: 1 
A motion was made by Baker, seconded by Zacek that Village staff members shall extend 2 
an employment offer to the candidate who was discussed in closed session. Motion carried 3 
– All ayes.  4 
 5 
Item No. 4. Matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred to a Committee or 6 
Commission: 7 
There were no matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred to a Committee or 8 
Commission.   9 
 10 
Adjournment: 11 
A motion was made by Duffy, seconded by Zacek to adjourn the joint meeting of the 12 
Personnel Committee and the Water, Sewer Collection and Storm Sewer Committee at 13 
2:56 P.M.  Motion carried – All ayes.  14 
 15 
Respectfully submitted,  16 

 17 
Janal Suppanz,  18 
Assistant Administrator 19 

7



SPECIAL WATER, SEWER COLLECTION, & STORM SEWER 1 

 COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 2 

Tuesday, March 22, 2016 3 

Sister Bay Fire Station - 2258 Mill Road 4 

(Approval Pending) 5 
 6 

The  March 22, 2016 special meeting of the Water, Sewer Collection, and Storm Sewer Committee 7 
was called to order by Committee Chair Pat Duffy at 10:05 A.M.  8 
 9 
Present: Committee Chair Pat Duffy and Members Scott Baker and Kathy Enquist. 10 
 11 
Staff Members: Utility Manager Steve Jacobson, Utility Supervisor Mike Schell, Village 12 
Administrator Zeke Jackson, and Assistant Administrator Janal Suppanz 13 
  14 
Approval of the Agenda:  15 
A motion was made by Duffy, seconded by Baker, to approve the Agenda for the March 22, 2016 16 
special meeting of the Water, Sewer Collection, and Storm Sewer Committee as presented.  Motion 17 
carried – all Ayes. 18 
 19 
Approval of minutes as presented: 20 
Suppanz noted that the minutes for the last regular meeting of the Water, Sewer Collection, and 21 
Storm Sewer Committee have not been completed yet. They will be included in the meeting 22 
packets for the April Committee Meeting. 23 
 24 
Comments and Correspondence  25 
Duffy noted that no new correspondence had been received. He then asked if anyone wished to 26 
address a non-Agenda item. No one responded.  27 
 28 
Discussion Items 29 
1. Storm Water System Related 30 
a. Al Johnson’s Parking Lot Storm Sewer Project: 31 
This issue was addressed at previous Water, Sewer & Storm Sewer Committee meetings as it has 32 
become evident that the storm sewer by Al Johnson’s parking lot is in need of repair.  The D.O.T. 33 
did take care of a portion of the issues which were associated with the storm sewer when work 34 
was done on the Bay Shore Drive Reconstruction Project as it was within the right-of-way, but 35 
further repairs are needed. Therefore, Jackson was asked to request a proposal from Vinton 36 
Construction for the required work, and a copy of that document was included in the meeting 37 
packets. Representatives of Vinton Construction submitted a proposal for $22,500, which is under 38 
the public bidding threshold, but there currently is no CIP line item for storm sewer projects in the 39 
Village’s budget. If the work mentioned on the proposal is done an “insert” will be installed in the 40 
existing pipe. If that occurs flow capacities will be reduced by approximately 40% in the affected 41 
area. 42 
 43 
Jacobson noted that the area in question is mentioned in the Village’s CUPAC Study. He also 44 
pointed out that It would be possible to make special assessments for the required work. He would 45 
not suggest that actions be taken which will reduce flow capacities, and also believes it might be 46 
wise to solicit bids from some local contractors.  47 
 48 

8



Minutes for the March 22, 2016 Special Meeting of the Water, Sewer Collection & Storm Sewer Com. 

I:\1. 2016 Agendas\Utilities\2016_03\032216 meeting\032216 Special Utilities - WSSS Meeting Minutes - 
Unapproved Version.docx 
Created by Janal Suppanz on 03/22/2016; Last Printed: 3/30/2016 2:30 PM 

-2- 
 

Duffy stated that it is his understanding that repairs to S. Spring Road are on the Village’s list of 49 
projects to be addressed soon, and, therefore, it might make the most sense to do long-term 50 
planning for all the work which is needed in that area and add applicable line items to the 51 
Village’s 2017 budget. 52 
 53 
A motion was made by Baker, seconded by Enquist that the Vinton Construction bid which is 54 
dated March 16, 2016 and was reviewed at this meeting shall not be accepted because the work 55 
mentioned on the proposal does not satisfy the Village’s needs. (Vinton Construction could only 56 
accommodate 60% of storm water flows.) Instead, the recommendation is made to the Finance 57 
Committee that a Storm Sewer Replacement line item be added to the 2017 budget. Motion 58 
carried – All ayes. 59 
 60 
6. Matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred to a Committee, Official, or Employee: 61 
The next meeting of the Utilities (WWTP) Committee and the Water, Sewer Collection and Storm 62 
Sewer Committee has been scheduled for April 5, 2016 at 7:30 A.M. 63 
 64 
Adjournment: 65 
A motion was made by Baker, seconded by Enquist, to adjourn the special meeting of the Water, 66 
Sewer Collection, and Stormsewer Utilities Committee at 10:45 A.M.  Motion carried – all Ayes. 67 
 68 
Respectfully submitted,  69 

 70 
Janal Suppanz, Assistant Administrator 71 
 72 
 73 

9



10



PRICING FOR A 2016 HALF-TON CHEVROLET SILVERADO TRUCK

Dodge Ford Chevrolet

EWALD AUTOMOTIVE GROUP $26,648.00 $26,652.00 $26,970.00 + $920.00 For Options In Specs =  $27,890.00

JIM OLSON MOTORS $37,155.00 $28,545.00 $28,505.00 *PREFERRED TRUCK

11




